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Records of I vits Green and | ary Metehor flenorial llethodist Churches
1839 - 1969,

Theae records nlso inelude records from Church 11311 ethodist Church
1279 and 1925 - 24, and fron 3loelthorac Road llethodiat Church 11198 =
1926:; both churches being in ‘zlthonatov.

AIntroduction

for an account of the llnotis Green and [ary Fletcher churches see the
account that follows. The two ‘althanstow churches were also part of the
Clapton Circwit (formed in 1876) and were both tronsferred to the Chingfurd
Circuit in 1041,

Churech 1Iill, a Vesleyan Clarch, originated as a clurch built on Froapect ITill
in 1941. The Church Mill building opened in 1898 and the Prospect Hill chureh
was takken over by the Freabyteriana. The Clmreh Hill building was deatroyed by
bombing in 1944 and not rebuilt.

Blaclkhorae Qload, olso Y. sleyon, crigincted about 1881 in a nisoion near the
Clock Houwse. An iron cimrch uwns opened in 1:9% and 2 briel cimreh in 1999,
The church wns demaged by bonbing 49 1940 and wos later used an o furniture
atore. The society disbanded not lonsy aftervards.

For cther records of Blaeltherae lopd ;octhodist Cluurch, see 3 85.135,

Ce tain items in this list are within the closure period 1laid down by the
liethodist Church. Permission to consult these records should be obtained in
writing from The Circuit OJuperintendant, 1 Chester Hoad, Jansteed & 11

Ceca-ds o ﬂ"ﬁ}\ o e -:'\. i

Dik
llate of list: ctober 1702
Date of deposzit: 1073
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Ytis establishmont, whioh was frejuently visited by
Joln wesley, thrived until Mury Bosangust's departure to
Yorkshire in 1768, but suoccusbed soon after her removal.
Bhe Later married the Rev.s Joln Fletolier, Vicar of Madeley.

(1) Caesar Ceine "Hriel olronicles of Lesleyan Meti.odlism
in Leyton, Essax, 1750-1895", 10896,

(2) 1bia.

2

About 1770, ou the invitation of & Hrs, Tils (1),
tealay's proschors begun Lo come regularly to Layton,
preaching on Layton Oroens An entry in the Vestry Minutss
records that oo May 5, 1777,

PInformation having been given thut s floald=-precchey
has buen sevurol times in this parish on a Dundey, and bhath
preached to large oungro.atlons in the open adr, it is ordered
that gonstubles do attand, whenever he shull appear again,
and take the name of the prescher Af they oan leam 4%, and
also that thay toke Lhe names of as many of the suditors aa
they can flnd out, and Loy inforuation bat'ors scas Maglatrate
ageinst the persons ofrending®.

Ihis resolution was signed by the Viocar, a Churchwarden
and Ovuroeer, «nd a numbor of leading residonts, one of whom,
Bs Bosunguet, was the bruther of Uary Bosabjuets (2)e

There se.ms to have been cousiderable op ocslticn by
the villogers, toos llowever, sbout 1700, a group who had
been mesting in & private house, tock s small chapsl which
stood in Moeoting Yard or Chagol Yurd in the High Road, whish
thay shared wilh sous followers of George Whitefield, and
becass lnown as ths United Brotherhood pf Hothodists and
Indapendeats (3)e

Froa 1766 a great Lofluence was Willius Pooouk (4), e
bullder and carpentes, whus John Wooley used to vislt at
Lu,tlon, preacling in the Clhupel, Fioa LOL0-1827, Leyton wes
uvne of the prosching places 1n the newly forced Weltlua Abbey
and Bts AlLans Clroult (5}]
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Willlam Pooook built a wouvden pruacihing roum in the lligh Hoad
sous time before 1820, whioh touk the place of the Union Chupel (6).
Of speaiel note was the annual "love-feast™ held on Eester Tuosday,
known as the Bun-end-i/ater Day, which continued till about 1850,

Th firat permanent wouloyan Chapel, known as the Knotta Gruon
Chupol, was built about 182% (7), at the back of Leyton CGreean, on land
loased by %illiam Fuller Pooook, son of William Pooook. This Chapel
is given in a return to the Juarter Sessicns of non-ponforuist meeting
plooes in 1629, now in the Ensex Record Uff'ice, as & smull Wesloyan
Chupel with o congregution of epproxiumutely 150,

From 1828-18% the Cirouit wos known as the Waltham Abbey and
Layton Clrouit (B).

In 1829, by order ef the lHigh Court of Chanocery, & legacy froa
ths estate of Mrs, Marguret Peat wos ssoursd to the Wesleyan Boolsty,
By hor will dated 1784, she bejueathed

*To Williom Shunnon the interest of Unc ihousand in the four per
oemnts during his 1life, and at his death the interest to be applied
to pruvide Mothodist precchers for Low Leyton, elther Mr, Wesley or
the Tabernaole ones, whioh the poople may liks best™ (9).

¥11liwm Bhannon dled in 1804, but the lognoy was withheld on
the plea of “"uncertainty® until the Court Order, twenty-five yuars
later, whioh awarded the leguoy (whioch by reinvestment of dividends
hod inoreascd to 52353-19-(1? to be dividoed, two=thirds port to the
Wealayan Hothodist Booloty of Loyton, end the other third to the
Tabai'nnole Souviety of Loylon, aftor peyuent of all expenses involved,
The kesleyun share amcunted to £1333.,14,.,10, the intorest of whioh is
paid to the Uinlster of the Gesleyen Clurch.

! i

The wesloycn Chapel at Leyton Greon was rebuilt im 1843 (10),
decigned by silliam willmor l'ocook, son of %illiam Fuller Fosoak.
Loyton wus at this time the heud of on indopendent Ciroult, which
included & nuober of prooohing pleces from Loyton to Weltham Abobey,
and from the Hiver l.ea to Chigwell (11), The Minioters were ths Rov,
George Turner (12), 1831-1832) the Rove Richards Gower (13), 18334
the Rev. Ihowas 1. Pisher (14), 1B35-1837; the Rev, John Knowles (15),
10383 the Auv, Hichard Eland (16), 18%9=1040) the Rev. Jossph Wolkear
17), 1841 the Rov, John Kason (18), 1842} the Revs Robert Colman
19), 184 3-16845; the Rev, Jamos Rothboas (20 1846-1847. The Ministers
at this perlod lived in a cotilage on the north side of the Knottis
Green Chupel,

1n 1841 the momberaldp wos over BO, but :!lm:j,nj,r the yeurs
L =1649, end tho dieastrous egitotion in the Methodlst Hove-
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ment by Everett, Dunn and Griffithe, the membership dropped te about
20, and the oongregation rarely reached 50, The Buperintendent
Minister, 1848-50, was William Burnett (21), who was expelled from
the Conference Ffor hls support of the agitators. He was sugoeedad
at Layton by the Rev. James Kendall (22), 1851-2.

In 1853, the Leyton Ciroult was re-arranged and Leyton was
inoorporated with the Islington Circuit (23). When the Haokney
Oiroult was forwed in 1857, Leyton was inoluded, joining the Clapton
Circult in 1876 (24).

By the early 1870s growth of the Churoh made the provision
of more ncoomnodatien negessary., A site on the cormer of High Road
and James Lane wasa given by Samuul Richard Bosanguet (25), for a
Ohapel to the memory of Mary Fletoher (nfe Bosanquet) end a liberal
grant and loan offered by the Wesleyan Metropolitan Chapel Building
Fund, made this possible. The memorial stones of the new Church
were laid on 9th Ootober 1876, by Semuel Courthope Bosanquet on behalf
of Jamuel Richard Bosanquet, Miss Aldom, Mrs, Horaoe Marshall, Mrs,
Leigh, Miss A, M, Skelton and Mrs, Surr. The arohiteot was George
Marshall of Haoknegy, It is a substantial Gothie atruoture of Kentish
rag and Bath stone, It consists of & pave with a small apsidal
recess at the east end for the Comwunion Teble and Chairg, and
a gallery over the entranoe at the west end. Thers is & stone pulpit,
muoh oarved, The Dedication Service was held on 26th June, 1877,
The organ was inatalled during the Ministry of the Rev. Arthur
¥ood, M.A,, 1888-91 (26). -

The Knotts Green Chapel oontinued to be usod as & Church,
The Minister from 1891-1894 of both Knotts Green and the Mary Flegsher
Mamorial Church, was the Rev. Henry H. M'Cullugh, B.A. (27). In
1892 a temporary iron building was erected near the new Church,
and the Sunday Schoul moved there from the Knotts Green premises
and in 1894-5 an andditional iron room was ersoted beside the Churoh
to house the Infants School at & cost of £68.18.6 (28), "

The Knotts Grecen Chupel was fully renoveted in 1895 at a
oost of about £250. At the awne time some renovationa and
alterations wero mads to the HUary Fletcher Mcmorial Churchj the
m-in balng the replascement of the single door at the main entrance,
by & pair with Bath stone Gothic moulded jambs, piers and arches,
olustored ocolumns, oarved oepitals and perforated tympanums, at
a coat of about E3J0,

The Rev. Caesar Caine served as Minister from 1894-1897 (29),
followed by the Rev. J. Reynolds (30), 1897-1900. The new Marriage
Aot was adopted in 1898,
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From 1892 to Soptewber 189% no sunduy Yohool was held at Knotts
Oreon, but then a branch sohoul was opened to meet the needs of
an inorease in the loool populatien. In 1895, the nuaber of scholars
at Knotte Grecn was 170 end at the Jury Fletoher Uemoriel Church
sbout X0,

The ltove e W, Loagh (31) was Resident Minlaster from 19001903,
during whioch poried the Sunday Sohoul wus ercoteds The mruorial
stones woro lald on the 16th April, 1902, by Horeoo Brooks Marshall,
Ehurviff of tho City of London, ¥rs. C, iy Leaoh, Mras A, T, Horse,
Wles Bkclton, E, Ry Alexander, Jusos Haskott, ‘wmuel Goddard, Josiah
Ourton and Jamos Richarda, It was opuned on Qutober 2nd by lirs,
Arthur Jo Giboone Tho new Lullding desigrnod by Joaiah Gurton end
built by F, J, Coxhead haruoniscd with the Churoh, It ocontains a
largs hall, with & gullery round tlrec sides and & oclersatorys There
are two largo olassrooms at tho entronoe, and sev.ral smualler rooms,
Upstales thore is & lerge church I'arlour (3°). Tho total coat was
sbout £6000, The deobt on the bLullding wus finclly oleared in Octobor
1919, the C ntanery your of the Church, ant the coocasion wos celebruted
by & visit from the !tt. Hon, 5ir llorace Harshall, Lord Mayor of London,
and the uwrootion of & bruss plute in the hall giving the numes of
those who leid foundation stones end recording the olearing of the
dabt,

Tho iron infants school woa kaoptjy it is still there, used ms
s storej bul the othor tesporary iron :oum was sold to the Viocapr of
Leyton for L55, und booome the temporary St Puul's Churoh,

In 1902 a atrlp of lund wdjolning the High load was apld
for £60 to the Laylon Looul Board for rosd widening purpuses, and
in the samo year u house was erectoed for the Caretaker (33), at s
aoat of £350. '

Tho dinister frou 131906 was the ltev, Te hynne-Jones (34),
followed by the Rov. Frunk Hall (35), 1906-1909. In 1908 pérnission
was given for irs. Floronoo Burolwy, the authoross, who had been
holding Bible ilea.ings at the Vi:torlia Roums, to hold them in the
Schoul Houm on Friduy aftecnouns, and these vontinued for many yesars,
The noxt Minlstors were the Rove illism Epink (36), 1909=1912, end
the Hov, Joun Thowas %atta (37), 1912-1915, In the asuwuer of 1915,
the church wus alijLtly dowugod in en cir rald, Tho Revs Lleselyn
nl nm. H.Eﬂ.' {ﬁ} wa Hlnlﬂ-lﬂr' 1915’1921-

In 1919 Educrd ilouben Alexander, one of the Trustees,
presentod a brags tublet, designed by Cyril F. %ard, to the memory
of the fullon in the Var, whioh was pleced on the north wall, and in
1941, the sumo donor provided e [rewod moworial to the Knotts
Er-m Chﬂpﬂlg
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Fros 1921-192% the ev. T. L. Cliwber (39), Superinteandent of
the Uirouit, was resident at Leyton. T.e Churoh was renovated in
1922, ot & cost of £12080,3.0, und en electrio blower for the organ
instolled,

The Superintendent Minlster from 192%1926 wes the Rev, Bduin
Charlos Lansdown (40)s In January 1926, for the first time Church
is referrod to in the Trusteos UWinute Books as the Mary Flotohes
Nemorlel Wouleyan Methodiot Chupol. 1The Rev. He Paynter Boase (41)
became iilnloter in 1926 and stayed until his death in December 1928,
The comuunion table and two chairs in the apse of the Church are
in his mewory, The Rov, Wilfrid Guy (42) come as Minister from
Deseaber 1928 to the following September, whon the Reve He Shaw caae,
1929—::.?% (43), followed by the Hev, William Barrow Mattinsen, 193~
19% (44)

At & Trustacs Mesting on 7 Uotober 1932 it was resolved "That
the name of the Leylon Wealeyan .huroh 'Mary Fletcher! Memorial be
henoeforth known as 'Mary Fletocher Memorial Mothodist Church',

The Hinlster from 19%~19% was the Rev. Louglas E. Fiald
(45)s ‘The Shurch at this time was having grave Ffinanoial difficult-
ies and its position was plooced before the Houe Mlssion and the
london Mission and Extension Funds with an sppeal for aympathetis
consideration,

Yrom 1950=1939, the Rev, Geurge cruap (46) acted as Uinister
beth of this Church and of the Clupton sne, but in 1939 it again
bas & Uinister %o itself in the Rev, W, H. Lowling (47), who stayed
ealy one yeor,

Finoiolel difvioultiss continuing, in duy 1940, the Ghuroh
sas taken over by the Hoame Mission, who supplied it with Fastors,
Tho first of those wero l'ustor 3. B. Emest Copp (48), Septesber
190 to Deoewber 1342, followed by lustor P. Thorpe (49), January
198 to Soptenber 1346,

In 191 the c¢huroh hall was reguisitioned for use as a Hest
Jmtre for boabsd out people,

In July 1945 the Mary Flotoher Hamorlsl Methodist Church
became assocoloted Iu th the Laytonstone and Forest Gate Cirouis,

Joseph \1lllum Hose, who had bewn & Yrustes for meny yeurs
and Treapurer t'pr ubout 35 ywosrs dlod in 1940, Pestor A. He Bird
(50) wea here fros 1946 tp 1949, Albert Edword Hadsliffe,
bullding inspoctor to the local ocouncil, died in 1948, lle had
been a trustee f'or nourly L yeurs, and Seorslary to the Trustees
1924-19%, In the some yoor Mr, Laxton resigned after more than
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Y yoors as organist, The next Pestor, Mitihew Yrown (51) who veme
in 1949 was sg.epted luto thao Hiniut.r;r whilet serving hore, lle

In Septouber 1949, plajues to the mosory of Mrs, Mary FPletoher,
née Bosan juet, ware unveilod at Forest llouse, Jemes Lane, her birthe
plage, by His lionour Uir donald Bosan juet, K.Csy and the Church was
reopened aftor tho ropodr of wor dwnpge by Sir Ronald and Lady
Bosan.juet,

In 1950 the old Manse at 39 yovest Urive West, was sold and
118 James Lane purchased to toke ita plece, [astor Je Ay Cy King
(32) came in 1931, _

The Knotta Groun Clhuroh wes cloved so.n ofter the outbreak of
wr, and in July 1940 it was let for the storage of furniture at a
rent of £30 por wnuum (53)s It was destroyed by onomy aotion later.
After the Viur Dauuge olulm had been settled for £2793.14.6, the oite
; wa, in 1951, compulsorily purohased by the Layton Borough Council
] for £314,108., to ume for housing purposes.

Memorianls in the Churoh include, on the asguth wall & marble tablout
to the momory of old boys of the Boys' Brigads who fell in the 1939-
45 War) on the Horth wall, marble tubleis to Juohn wattam, 50 years a
ambar of the churoh, a stewoerd end oless leader, died 21 Hovember 1930;
end one in momory of llannah Seod, widuw of the Hev. William Beed,
for 16 yoara a masber of the Churvh, died 30 Beptember, 1908,

The Churoh books are complete frou 1893,
Aeteceagsa

Cagsar Colne "urluf olwoplole of hesleysn Methodlsm in Layton,
Bssex, 1750-1895", Lu96,

Luyton Veatry dinutes,

Caesar Calne "Brief chruniocles.." 1896,
Ibigd,

1bid,

Ibid,

1bid.

Ibid.

Ibid.

Ibid,

Ibid.

Ibid,

Ibid,

Ibid.

1bid.

Ibid,
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1bdds

Ibid,

1bid,

Ibid.

Ibid,

Ibid.

Ibid,

Ibid.

1bid.

Ibid,

Trustess Minute Bouk 1893-1923,
Caesar Coine "Briel ochronicloe.."
Trustees Minute Book 1893=1923.
Ibid,

Ibid,

Luytonstone Hxpresa % Indupendent Ootobes 4th, 1902,
Trustees Minute Book 1093-1923%,
Trustees Hinute Book 1924~
1bid,

Ibid,

Ibid,

Ibid.

Ibld.

Ibid.

Ibid.,

Ibid.

Ibia.

Ibid.

Ibid.

Iblds

lbdid,

Ibid.

1bid,

Ibid,

Ibid.

Ibid,

Kuottes Green Truatees Minute Bouk 191y=1940 4
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Appendix

The above notes werc compdiled in 1764. The Clmreh elosed in 1969,
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liary Fletcher Hemorial Church and Inotts Grocn Hethodist Church

The account of the history of the two cimrches that preceeds this list was
compiled by Hisa liary Savell, then Reference Librarian of Yaltham Forest
{Leyton Librarr}. The records of the two churches were deposited by the
Archiviat of the llethodist London NHorth bast District on permement loan

in 1973. They were accessioned in the Leyton system, which did not give

a single mumber to each accession, Acceszsion mumbers are recorded for each

volume f

item in this list.

Un receipt lethodist records were closed for 60 jyears, this period has now
been modified except for disciplinary and other confidential matters.

Closure =till enforced at the time of this list is indicated below. £ B).-' <1

Baptism and marriage records

b =

10
1"

12
13

Baptiam register
Includes baptisma for the Waltiwrm
Lbbey & Leyton Circuit up to 1853,
after that date most abodes are

given as Chingford, Yalthamstow or
Leyton / Leytonstone.

Baptism register

Baptiam register

Counterfoils
1 vol.

Counterfoils
1 vol

Counterfoils
1 vol

Counterfoilso
1 vola

Counterfoils
1 wol

Counterfoils
1 wvol

Counterfoils
Counterfoila
Counterfoils

Counterfoils

of baptismal

of baptsimal

of baptismal

of baptismal

of baptismal

of baptismal

certificates

certificates

certificates

certificaten

certificates

cartificates

of marriage certificates

of marriage certificates

of marriage certificatea

of marriage certificates

Leaders and Annual Scociely mectings

14
15
16

17

Hinute book
Himute book
Mimute book

Hinute book

Uecember 1830 - June 1909

July 1209 — Uctober 1953. C
Uetober 1958 = August 1969 C

June 1947 = July 1949 c

December 1951 - July 1954 C

August 1954 - Auguat 1956 C

Cetober 1956 = December 1957 C

October 1959 - February 1062 C

September 1963 — April 1967 C

Julg 1955 - LAopril 1957 C
ilarch 1960 - September 1962 ¢
July 1963 - Harch 1965 ¢

April 1965 = July 1967 c

larch 1899 - May 1927
Jamary 1950 - February 1956 C
Fehruary 1956 = liay 1968 c

September 1960 - Aupust 1969 C©

Acc

59784

59785
59756

59812

29813

LAgna
59309
59810

ou811

59788
59789
59720
5971
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Trust and Copnitiee minutes

I'or minutes concerning the Sunday School sec below

Hary Fletcher Hemorial liethodist Church
Trustees mimite book

knetta Green Truat, leyton Green, minute
bock., Includes reports of earlier meetings
for 1917 and 1918 and a note on the
bombing of the church and subsequent
history of the church dated 1054,

Leyton Wealey Bozaar Committee mimate
boolk,

Ladies Social Circle mimuite book
After 1951 conaista only of ‘accounts
and names for Women's ‘York llagazine.

Accounts and collection journals

22

" 23

2i

'.25
| 26

31

32

34

135

Society Stevarda' account beok
Includes collections,

Collections journal for Knolis Green
Church. Ipcludes cutting pasted on
inside cover reporting the re-crening
of the Church, with list of dunations,
expenditure and illustration of building.

Collections journal for llary Fletcher
Henorial Church

Collections journal (as above)
Collections journal (as above)
Collections journal (as above)
Collections journal (as above)
Collections journal (as above)

Hory fleteher llenorial Church Prust
account book

lHary Fletcher Hemorial Church Tpust
paying in book with Barclays Bank

Lary Fletcher liemorinol Church paying
in book with Barclays Bank

llary Fletcher Hemorial Church Veatry
cash book (envelope aystenm)

Hary Fletcher llemorial Church Vestry
cash book (envelope system)

February 1893 - Iiay 1923

Jamiary 1912 - July 1940

July - December 1889

1929 = 1945

June 1896 - lMidsumer

1904

June 1895 - Hovember 10200

1097 - 1906
1906 - 1915
1934 - 1944
1945 - 1951
1951 - 1965
1966 — 1969
1937 - 1945

Pebruary - Uctober 1027

June 1936 - September

1937
1965 - 1967
1967 - 1969

C

C

Age

Ho200

LasoT

59792

GOG0G

59993

59796




Accounts and collectivon journals (cont'd)

Ao
-135 Hary Fletcher ... Basaar, llay 1892: 1892 foO1o
accounts 1 file of 2 sheets.
36 Leyton Hethodiat Soeial Club account January 1939 - April 1060 <€ 5o700
book
37 Leyton Chapel: papers concerning loan 1879 6OO2T
for reduction of debt.
Two forma from Wesleyan L'!ha_:':el Conmitteo
and letter to minister at Clapton requesting
attendance at meeting to resolve caze, 1 file
For Sunday School ameccounts see helow,
Pulpit Hotices
These volumes, for lary Fletcher lenorial Church only, elso include
summaries of amounts collected,.
© 58 Pulpit notices . 1 wol 1008 = 1910 59761
39 FPulpit notices 1 vol 1913 - 1715 o762
40 Pulpit notices 1 vol 1917 - 1919 59763
41 Pulpit notices 1 wvol 1919 - 1920 59764
42 Pulpit notices 1 ol 1224 - 1927 59765
143 Pulpit notices 1 vol 1927 = 1929 L9764
44 Pulpit noticea 1 vol 1929 - 1954 DOTGT
45 Pulpit notices 1 vol 1931 - 1933 GAOT6O
46 Pulpit notices 1 vol 1935 - 1935 59769
47 Pulpit noticea 1 wvol 1957 - 1939 a7
43 Pulpit notices T wal 1943 - 1946 < 5O7T1
49 Pulpit notices 1 vol 1950 - 1952 < 59772
59 Pulpit notices 1 vol 1952 - 1954 < 59773
Seat rents
‘51 Seat rent ledger 1 wvol. 1916 - 1940 GOA0N4.
+52 Seat rent register 1 vol n.d. ROT05
Would appear to be later than (51).
Sun School
53 BSunday School Cormittee minute book December 1904 - September sayaz
1911
T %zzifr School Teachers meetings: minute llay 1895 - Hovember 19 0 50703
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Sunday School (cont'd)

~J 55

56

Sunday School Teachera meetings: hinute
book. Loose at front iz a statistical
return for 1902 and bound into the
volume are two Junday School an iveroary
Progrannes,

Sunday School cash account book
Hith one bundle of vouchers locse
at front.

Church premices: correspondence and secounts

A 57

58

59

60
Bl

ib2

.63

65

Correspondence and accounts concerning the
premises, the mainteance and the Trust
members. All itema bound together by
Waltham Forest. Accounts referred to include
finaneial statementa concerning the building
of liary Fletcher Sunday Schacl (printed
1903) and verious vouchers. Bagaar recei ts
and forms of appointment of trustees and
correapondence, which is largely conccrned

with the construetion of the church 1876 - T9

Correspondence on the lettins of the Wnotta
Green Chapel to the Talthamstow lloliness
ilission between the minister of iary Fletcher
Church, the General Chapel Comdttee and

Hr L.Hoawkes. wound into 1 file by 'a)them
Foreat,

The lianse, 39 Foreat Drive iiest, | eytonstone:
correspondence concerning the purchacze of the
property and subsequent administrstion by the

Trustees, Bound into volume by Walthom Forest.

lianse: cheque boock counterfoils. 1 stub,
liange: cheque bool: counterfeils. 1 stub.

Two letters from the Comnercial Union
Assurance Co 1.td, cne of which is a
statement of insurance policy for ilary
Fleteher Church. Bound into one file by
Waltham Forest.

Correapondence members of lLary Fletcher
Church and Leyton Borough Council concerning
the requisitioning of the church hall for
A.R.P. purposes, Bound into 1 file by V.F.

War damasge insurance: letters, g8Deral
circular and uncompleted forme Letier
is from a member of the elhwrchs Dound
into 1 file by W.P.

Correspondence from .James B.WeTr, minister
at Ironbridge, Shropshire and other pembers
of the Iron liridge Church ¢-nRETHing the

unveiling of a memorial to 1ary Flegcher
at the iiary Fletecher j.emorinl Church,

';3--.."--'--Ii T P—Lt f-';, bt 7

December 1900 =
1906

1921 - 1941

1875 - 1912

1934

1934 - 1941

June 1734 - June 1937
Jarmary 1033 - Augst 1940

1936

1939 - 1940

1941

1949 =

Acc
59794

598

59989

60024

59908

29994

59995
60328

60023

60025

60021
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Church premices: correspondence and accounts {cont'd)

Acc

o 66 Sele of site of Knoti's Grecn Chapel: correspondence 1952 — 1953 < 60020
the Inland llevenue, the London HZ District of the
Hethodist Church and others. Includes site plan.
Bound into 1 file by W.F.

L |

Hiscellaneous

+ 67 Letter of resignation from P.B.laxton, organist 1948 BOOI26
of Hery Fletehee Church.

68 Correspondenece concerning the salery of the 1940 - 1941, BO29
Leyton lay evangelist. Bound into 1 file by Y.F

69 lLicence by Leyton Boroush Cuuncil permitting the 1940 60022
supply of coke to Mary Fletcher Church,

170 Share certificate fuor £1 in the Leyton & Leytonstome 1961 &
Free Church Couneil Tlousing Soeiety Litd. Dated
10 April 1961.

Church Iill iiethodist Church

171 Vesleyan Chapel, ‘jalthanstow: accounts 1479 60017
for 1079. Two sheets bound nto file by
‘lJlFi

«f2 Church Hill letheodist Chureh, Walthanatow 1923 - 1924 60018
Trusatees conzent to nomination by
Superintendant of twice mmber of trustecs
proposed for such appointment. 4 forma
bound together in one file by W.F.

Dlackhorse Road Wesleyan lethodist Church

‘T3 Corresp.ndence and legal papers. Includes 1898 - 1926 59987
forma and communications from the Vesley
Chapel Fund and Yesley Chapel Committee
concerning construction, leans and
trusteea. Bound into 1 wol by W.I.

Printed items

T4 Order of adminisatration of the sacraments and 1683 50818
other services for the use of ... Hethodiats,
Wealeyan — ilethodist Book Roim, 1883.

( bf“rEzlmﬁ}mb?%uEid ER Hﬂgjlletcher Church)
75 As (74) Copy presented by Walter R.Foskett. 1899

76 Rules and regulations preseribed by the 1808 50820
Marriage Act 1098 ......

(formerly belonged to llary Fleteher Church
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Mary Fletcher Memorial Church, Leyton

Date of deposit: 13 December 1982 Accesaion No: 8439

Deposited by: Mr G.Egward Jones, Archivist Methodist Church, London & North East

District

Condition: Permanent loan., Conditiona of accesa as main deposit.

L 85.12 f T% File of correspondence concerning the sale 1966 — 1969

of the church premises and redevelopment

of the site. Includes copiea of mimatea,
letters from Waltham Forest Borough Council &
various surveyors, housing trust ete.

Also ineludea Mary Fletcher Methodist

Church Trust account 1966 / 67 and

1967 / 68; and letter from Miss ulive

Panther, a Sunday School teacher at 1934
the Church dated 1934,
With file are two metal recording disca c 1920s,

made by Traverse Talkie, London TS5rpm
speed. Subject matters relates to

the Bazaar, Copy of discs has been made
on tape and deposited with British
Institute of Recorded Sound, With the
dises is a card with the following
information:

'Bagaar at lary Fletcher Hemorial

Church, High Road, Leyton E10 recording

4 speeches (unidentified except ref

made to Mr Gwyatt (?) and Mr Middleton.
Une apeaker is obvicusly the Treasurer.
lention is made that the buildings are
paid for but external decoration is
needed., The discs were found in the
Church safe when the church was closed in
1970 !

Card then notea that they have been
transferred to tape at 7+p sec. (19cm)
now Tape B 5 in firat tranafer to
Methodiat Archivea by Mr Jones,

f 78 Copy casette tape recording of the
above discs.

Stored with Museum casetties.

1 fil




